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Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated
for the_Burleson & Huff Woolworth #2-K 33-24-37
Operator Lease and Well No., Unit, S~-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

0.K.----J.3.

Yours very truly,




S00 SOUTH CHERRY STREET
DENVER,COLORADO 80222

zg(}ﬂy}aﬂ% TELEPHONE 303 320-4040

June 8, 1977_

New Mexico 0il & Gas Cons. Comm.
P.0O. Box 2800
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Burleson & Huff
Non~Standard Unit Request
Sec. 33 T24s R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to Burleson & Huff's letter of May 13,
1977 requesting a non-standard spacing unit.

Husky Oil Company does not object to the proposed
non~standard gas spacing unit. This is based on the assumption,
however, that the well's assigned allowable will be adjusted to
compensate for the smaller than normal unit.

Sincerely,

A. D. Goedeker
Divyision Engineer

ADG:k1lk

cc: Atlantic Richfield
Reading & Bates 0il & Gas Co.
Phillips Petroleum Co.
Burleson & Huff
Joe Hugo

[@usKY]




LM ﬁw /08 2

> A
LLEWISIB. BURLESON o id JACK HUFF
& " £ i

T

/J ! - o poes

BURLESON & HUFF il-1ev Glirwa |7

OIL PROPERTIES ’ L

BOX 2479 - PHONE 683-4747 f‘ O ’hj H“_‘
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 S

|

~ema ?

May 13, 1977
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New Mexico 01 Conservation Commission ’ : - .
P. 0. Box 2088 ' ' e
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

f

Re: Woolworth No. 2, N/2 SW/4
Section 33, T-24-S, R-37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are currently completing our No. 2 Woolworth well as a gas
producer from the Yates formation in the Jalmat Gas Pool. The
well is located 1980 feet from the south and 1650 feet from the
west lines of Section 33, T-24-S, R-37-E, Lea County. Our
lease acreage consists solely of the N/2 SW/4 of Section 33,
and we therefore request that you approve a non-standard gas
spacing unit for our well in the Jalmat Gas Pool consisting

of the N/2 SW/4 of Section 33. The requested non-standard
unit was formerly a non-standard unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool
for the Julian E. Simon No. 1 Woolworth well, now abandoned,
situated on the same unit tract.

Three copies of plat showing the location of our well and our
proposed spacing unit are enclosed. The proposed unit is out-
lined in red.

Copies of this application and plat have been sent to all
offsetting operators, as follows:

Husky 011 Company Reading & Bates 0il and Gas Co.
600 South Cherry St. 3800 First Place

Denver, Colorado 80222 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Atlantic Richfield Co. Phillips Petroleum Company

P. 0. Box 1610 Phillips Building

Midland, Texas 79702 Odessa, Texas 79761

Yours very truly,

BURLESON & HUFF

Ck Huff ; 2

JH/sw

Enc:
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BURLESON & HUFF WOOLWORTH LEASE
N/2 SW/4 Section 33
Township 24 South, Range 37 East

Lea County, New Mexico




